
FCC ID: CASTEL0053
731 Confirmation Number: EA100777
Correspondence reference Number: 19781 and 19783
Company Name: Tait Electronics Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam

I have just received email notification from Andy Leimer that “ The fees have not cleared” for the
submission outlined above.

The cheque was sent by courier consignment and arrived on 4 May 2001.  It was signed for by
C. Palmieri.  The cheque was drawn on the HSBC bank, cheque number J344221.

Please find the details of the consignment following this page (page 3).

-------------------

Is this a case of a lost cheque or was the cheque dishonoured?  The statement from Andy Leimer was
too vague to ascertain the actual problem.

Please contact me if the problem is a dishonoured cheque and I will trace the problem from here.  I
have already asked the bank to check if this cheque has been presented.

-------------------

There is one last possibility I can think of and that refers to a letter I attached to the cheque.  When I
submitted the 731 form and generated the 159 form, the total fees to be paid was listed as $495.  In my
letter I stated that I assumed this was an error as the amount should have been $640.  I have included a
copy of this letter for your perusal (page 2).  I sent a cheque for $640, stating that if that amount was
incorrect that I should be contacted.

Please contact me for further information if required.

Kind regards

Linda Grose

Compliance Co-ordinator
Tait Electronics Ltd
558 Wairakei Road
Christchurch 8005
New Zealand

Phone +64 3 358 1026
Fax +64 3 358 3903

Email: linda.grose@tait.co.nz



COPY

30 April 2001

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
PO Box 358315
Pittsburgh PA 15251-5315
USA

Dear Sir/Madam

Subject:      Incorrect amount on Form 159

Regarding FCCID: CASTEL0053 Form 731 Confirmation Number: EA100777

Please find enclosed a copy of the Form 731, with highlighted area indicating the request for
confidentiality checked as “Yes”.

Please also find a copy of the Form 159 which states the total amount to be paid as USD$495.

The standard application fee is USD$495, and the fee for requesting confidentiality is
USD$145.  This comes to a total of USD$640, which is the standard amount we have been
paying for some time.

I think there has been an error in the automated billing procedure, and as such have sent a
cheque in this envelope for USD$640.  If this amount is incorrect, please contact me by any
of the methods listed below.

Yours faithfully

Linda Grose
Compliance Co-ordinator

Tait Electronics Ltd
558 Wairakei Road, PO Box 1645
Christchurch, New Zealand
Telephone: +64 3 358 1026
Fax:            +64 3 358 3903
Email:         linda.grose@tait.co.nz Tait Electronics Ltd. Is an ISO9001 registered supplier



Consignment Details

Consignment   reference        Destination        Pick up date        Status
629056696 L GROSE Pittsburgh 01 May 2001 Delivered

629056696 details

reference L GROSE
pick up date 01 May 2001
destination Pittsburgh
delivery date 10:14, 04 May 2001
signatory C Palmieri
date time Location Status
04 May
2001

10:14 Usa Other Consignment delivered in good condition

04 May
2001

07:18 Usa Other Out for delivery

03 May
2001

11:18 Los Angeles Import received

02 May
2001

13:00 Los Angeles Potential linehaul delay due to technical problems

01 May
2001

20:00 Christchurch Shipped from originating depot

back to summary / input screen


